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Workstream 2.2 - MONITORING

ECONOMIC DISPARITIES

To support countries in assessing the economic
impact of COVID-19 to implement decisions based on
statistical evidence for an inclusive and sustainable
recovery.

v The improvement of basic statistics and economic indicators and prices represent critical
information to enable public policymakers to implement decisions based on statistical evidence
for an inclusive and sustainable recovery.

v' The rise of digital technology to update and modernize data collection techniques for more
accurate and timelier statistics for monitoring inclusive economic recovery within and across
countries.

v' Significant gaps in statistical development in developing countries represent a challenge in
generating statistics allowing for robust comparisons.



Workstream 2.2 - MONITORING
ECONOMIC DISPARITIES

This challenge requires additional efforts in statistical
development for prices and economic indicators



Workstream 2.2 - MONITORING

ECONOMIC DISPARITIES

Prices

e Data compilation
e Integrated statistical operations

Economic Indicators

e SUT-IOT (repository, SCA group)
e Sub national GDP

e Activity indicators

e Distributive accounts
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ECONOMIC INDICATORS:

SUT-IOT ECLAC repository

ECLAC Repository highlights

« Databank that contains the supply and use tables (SUTs), and the input-output tables (IOTs)
available for the countries of Latin America and the Caribbean. The repository contains SUT's
for 18 Latin American countries and 3 Caribbean countries available from 1988 to 2019 as
appropriate. It also contains I0Ts for 13 countries in Latin America and 1 in the Caribbean
available from 1979 to 2019.

» This site seeks to improve the display and promote user access to the SUTs and OlITs of Latin
America and the Caribbean, allowing easy, centralized and updated access to this
information.

* The results are published in CEPALSTAT with the corresponding metadata, a summary of the
situation in the region, a methodological document and the sources of information used.



ECONOMIC INDICATORS:

SUT-IOT ECLAC repository
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SISPPI

Sociodemographic
indicators system on
indigenous and
afrodescendant people

|0T and SUT
Repository

Supply-use tables and
input-output matrices of
the countries of Latin
America and the
Caribbean



ECONOMIC INDICATORS:

SUT-IOT ECLAC repository

Presentation

SUT IN LATIN AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN

Argentina

Bolivia (Plur. State of)
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CEPALSTAT

Repository of supply and use tables and input-output tables in Latin America and the Caribbean

SuT o1

Chile

Documents Sources

CHL_COU_1996_2012zip

CHL_COU 2013_2018zip

CEPALSTAT

UNITED NaTions

ECLAC

Presentation

I0T IN LATIN AMERIGA AND THE CARIBBEAN
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Mgl CHL_Ccou_2013_2018.zip

[E] c:\users\azeron\Downloads\CHL_COU_2013_2018.zip

File Name

E35/COU_2013_PRE...
15 Cou_2013 PRE...
B cou_2013 PRE...
B3 COU_2014 PRE...
B15COU_2014 PRE..,
B9 COU_2015_PRE..,
E35COU_2015_PRE...
E35COU_2016_PRE...
E32/COU_2016_PRE...
K32/ COU_2017_PRE...
E35/COU_2017_PRE...
E35|/COU_2018_PRE...
15 Cou_2018_PRE...

File Type

Haja de cdlcula de ...
Haja de cdleula de ...
Haja de cdleula de ...
Haja de calcula de ...
Hoja de calcule de ...
Haoja de calcule de ...
Haoja de calcule de ...
Hoja de cdlculo de ...
Hoja de calculo de ...
Hoja de calculo de ...
Hoja de calculo de ..
Haja de cdlcula de ...
Haja de cdleula de ...

Modified

26/08/2021 12:06:..,
26/08/2021 12:00:...,
26/08/2021 12:06:...
26/08/2021 12:01:...,
26/08/2021 12:01:..,
26/08/2021 12:01:..,
26/08/2021 12:01:..,
26/08/2021 12:01:..,
26/08/2021 12:01:..,
26/08/2021 12:02:..,
26/08/2021 12:02:..,
26/08/2021 12:02:..,
26/08/2021 12:02:...,

Size
2,432,631
2,150,359

191,589
2,114,644
202,834
2,138,751
190,941
2,785,229
211,121
2,771,792
358,658
2,718,151
377,884



ECONOMIC INDICATORS:

SUT-IOT repository o
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& CEPALSTAT

ECLAC Repository of supply and use tables and input-output tables in Latin America and the Caribbean

Presentation suT 10T Documents Sources
osuments CEPALSTAT
CPCv2.1_English.pdf ECLAC Repository of supply and use tables and input-output tables in Latin America and the Caribbean
CPCv11-Spanish.pdf Presentation SuT 10T Documents Sources
ISIC_Rev3_Spanish.pdf Sources
|S|C_RE"J4_SpaﬂI.Sh.pC|f Country Institution Acronym Official Website SUT Link 10T Link
Antiagua and Barbuda Eastern Caribbean Central Bank ECCB https://www.eccb-centralbank.org S/ S/
ISIC31_Spanish.pdf
Argentina Instituto Nacional de Estadisticas y Censos INDEC https://www.indec.gob.ar Link Link
Bahamas Department of Statistics of Bahamas BS https://www.bahamas.gov.bs Link Link
. = Barbados Barbadaos Statistical Service STATBE https://stats.gov.bb 5/ 5/1
Get ECLAC updates by email =~ Subscribe ’ ’
Belize Statistical Institute of Belize SIB https://www.sib.org.bz 5/ S/
Bolivia (Plur. State of) Instituto Macional de Estadisiticas INE https://www.ine.gob.bo/ Link Link
Brazil Instituto Brasileiro de Geografia e Estatistica IBGE https://www.ibge.gov.br Link Link
Chile Banco Central de Chile BCCH https://www.bcentral.cl/ Link Link

Colombia Departamento de Estadisticas de Colombia DANE https://www.dane.gov.co Link Link



ECONOMIC INDICATORS:

SUT-IOT Statistical Conference of the
Americas Group

Capacity building activities

Working group for the compilation and use of Input Output Tables (IOT).

« The objective of this group is to develop a guide that will present the minimum
requirements for the compilation of an input-output table and will also address the
interpretation of its results, in order to encourage more countries in the region to join in
the development of this type of tools.
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Descending Production ISIC Rev. 3.1 2004 53 Province (24)
Descending Production ISIC Rev. 2 1990 25 Department (9)
m Mix Production — Income ISICRev. 4 2010 18 Federative Entity (27)
Descending Production ISIC Rev. 4 2013 12 Region (15)
Descending Production ISIC Rev. 4 2015 12 Department (33)
Descending |IOT ISIC Rev. 4 2017 Canton (81)
m Descending Production ISIC Rev. 4 2007 47 Province (24)
m Descending Production NAICS 2013 32 Federative Entity (32)
Descending Production ISIC Rev. 3 2007 15 Province (10)
_ Descending Production ISIC Rev. 4 2007 12 Department (24)
Descending Production ISIC Rev. 4 2008 5 Department (19)

Source: Diaz, Dorin y Collinao (2022).
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LATIN AMERICA (7 COUNTRIES): CONVERGENCE OF SUBNATIONAL PER CAPITA VALUE ADDED,
2007-2019

(Current dollars and percentage)
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Source: Own elaboration.



ECONOMIC INDICATORS:

Activity indicators
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Activity indicators: Manufacture .

BADECON BIENVENIDOS, PRUEBAS. - VERSION: 1.17.07-GEEA2F50 | CAMBIAR CONTRAS
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ECONOMIC INDICATORS:

Activity indicators: Manufacture

Structure of the participation of Intermediate Consumption and Number of employed persons in the Manufacturing Industry and the
Value Added in the Gross Value of Production, 2018 Food Processing Industry, Mexico 2013-2020
(porcentage)
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THANKS

Claudia de Camino

Head of Statistics Economic Unit,
Statistics Division, ECLAC.
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